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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

May 1 , 1991 

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762 
4001 PENBROOK 
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EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GROUP 
Permian Basin Region 

Mr. Jim Morrow 
Chief Petroleum Engineer 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
Post O f f i c e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Dear Mr. Morrow: 

Please r e f e r t o p a r t f o u r of Section V I I of Form C-108 f o r P h i l l i p s 
Petroleum Company's proposed James "A" State Pressure Maintenance 
P r o j e c t . I n p a r t f o u r , the source of the i n j e c t i o n f l u i d i s 
s p e c i f i e d as produced water from the James "A", James "E" and 
L i v i n g s t o n Ridge leases. Part f o u r of Section V I I should be 
ammended t o i n c l u d e produced water from P h i l l i p s ' Peak View lease. 
Your c o n s i d e r a t i o n of t h i s request i s g r e a t l y appreciated. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

'Jack E. P i c k e t t 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX SOBS 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

(505) 827-5800 

GOVERNOR 

May 7, 1991 

KELLAHIN, KELLAHIN & AUBREY 
Attorneys at Law 
P. O. Drawer 2265 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: CASE NO. 10288 
ORDER NO. R-9500 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the 
subject case. 

Sincerely, 

Florene Davidson 
OC Staff Specialist 
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cc: BLM - Carlsbad 


